
 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission ♦ 319-286-5036 ♦ www.cedar-rapids.org/civil-rights 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, July 16, 2014 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 

425 Second Street SE, Suite 960, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 

A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Roll Call – Introductions 

 

III. Public Response 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes from June Meeting 

 

V. Report from Chair 

 Executive Director transition 

 

VI. Committee Reports 

 Finance 

 Outreach and Education 

 LGBT Capacity Building 

 Personnel 

 Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 

 Friends Committee 

 

VII. Director’s Report 

 180-day transition plan 

 

VIII. Old Business 

 Rules of Practice 

 Standard Operating Procedure 

 Committee Charter Revision 

 

IX. New Business 

 None 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

NOTICE: 

Any visually impaired or hearing impaired person needing assistance to participate in this meeting 

should contact Civil Rights at 319-286-5036 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



 

 Page 1 of 3 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

June 18, 2014, 5:30pm 
Civil Rights Commission Office 

425 Second Street SE 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

 
Commissioners Present: Ms. Tamara Cronin 

Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Paulette Hall 
Ms. Salma Igram 
Ms. Laura O’Leary 
Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White 

 
Commissioners Absent: Dr. Emily Bowman  

Ms. Barb Gay, Vice Chair 
 
 
Staff Present: Mr. John-Paul Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive Director 

Ms. Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, Investigator  
Ms. Janet Abejo, Investigator 
Ms. Virginia Sipes, Investigator 
Ms. Elizabeth Macias, Investigator 
Ms. Monica Challenger, Education & Outreach Coordinator 
Ms. Jeanette Gordon, Administrative Assistant 
 

Staff Absent: None 
 

Guests: Mr. Bret Nilles, Marion Civil Rights Commission 
 Ms. Mari Davis, Area landlord 
 
 
I. Call to Order 

Noting there was a quorum, Commissioner Rippy, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:35pm. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff, and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
None. 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from May Meeting 
After looking over the May meeting minutes, Commissioner O’Leary moved to approve the 
meeting minutes; Commissioner Igram seconded the motion.  The minutes were approved without 
changes. 
 

V. Report from Chair 
None. 
 



 

 Page 2 of 3 

VI. Committee Reports 
Finance 
Commissioner Igram, Finance Committee Chair, reported that the committee has not met since 
May 21. 
 
Outreach and Education 
Commissioner Cronin reported that the committee has met today, June 18 and talked about the 
upcoming events.  They plan to staff a booth at the Latino Festival.  The booth at the Asian 
Cultural Festival on June 7, 2014 was well attended. 
 
LGBT Capacity Building 
Ms. Munsterman-Robinson, staff, reported that the next meeting of the committee will be June 24 
at 5:00pm at the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Office.  Flyers for the September 4 event were passed 
out at the Asian Cultural Festival. 
 
Personnel Committee 
Commissioner Igram reported that evaluation sheets will be sent to commissioners and staff on 
June 19, and the committee wants them back by July 1. 
 

VII. Director’s Report 
Mr. Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive Director, reported on the following: 

 Elizabeth Macias was hired as an investigator for one year, using money from the HUD 
grant.  Her first day was June 16, 2014.  She holds a Master’s Degree in Urban and 
Regional Planning. 

 The 180-day plan will be delayed 30-60 days because the Rules of Practice need to be 
revised.  Everything else is on schedule. 

 The case management solution offered by the City was evaluated and found to be lacking 
in confidentiality controls.  Another solution will be sought. 

 Constant Contact is being replaced by Salsa, a more robust program that costs a little more 
than what we were spending. 

 Upcoming work: Festival Latino will be held July 13; a Fair Housing poster and video 
contest will be held this fall; the Marion Commission may be interested in hosting a “Roll 
of the Dice” event; “Roll of the Dice” is being held at the Northern Iowa Area Community 
College tomorrow; a Latino Summit will be held October 3. 

 The LGBT committee needs another commissioner with the departure of Commissioner 
Capo. 

 The District of Attorney for the Northern District of Iowa wants his entire staff trained. 

 The Commission’s work on the State of Equity Report has been recognized and selected as 
a promising practice in the region.  We will be going to Dubuque to talk about how they 
can replicate the report in their area. 

 
VIII. Old Business 

 Standard Operating Procedures: Commissioner Igram motioned to approve the new 
Standard Operating Procedures; Commissioner Freie seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed unanimously on a voice vote. 

 New Investigation Process: Commissioner Cronin motioned to approve the new 
Investigation Process; Commissioner Igram seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously on a voice vote. 

 Rules of Practice: Ms. Sipes, staff, walked commissioners through the proposed changes to 
the Rules of Practice, and asked for guidance from the commission.  Commissioner Rippy 



 

 Page 3 of 3 

asked commissioners to send their input to Ms. Sipes in a timely manner so that the issue 
may come up for vote at the next commission meeting. 

 
IX. New Business:  

None. 
 

X. Adjournment 
Commissioner Rippy, Chair, asked that the meeting be adjourned.  Commissioner Tucker moved 
to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Freie seconded the motion.  The meeting was adjourned at 
6:15pm. 

 
The next meeting will be held on July 16, 2014 at 5:30pm at the Commission Office, 425 2nd Street SE, 
Suite 960. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jeanette Gordon 



2013-2014 FY Investigation Overview 

Cases Closed between 

January 2012 and July 2014 

Resolution # of Cases Percentage 

SR 18 20% 

NPC 35 40% 

WD 6 7% 

RTS 4 5% 

AC 4 5% 

AC/EEOC 1 1% 

AC/FTC 13 15% 

AC/HUD 4 5% 

AC/ICRC 2 2% 

AC/NJ 1 1% 

Cases 88 100% 

Cases Filed with the CRCRC 

FY 2012 and 2013 

July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013 35 

July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014 56 

Increase of 60% 

  Closed Filed 

January 1 – December 31, 2012 37 36 

January 1 – December 31, 2013 36 47 

Improvements: 

 The marked increase in number of cases filed with the CRCRC is related to the growth of our agency’s 

educational and outreach programming. 

 Continued increase of cases filed with the CRCRC is expected due to continued collaboration with social 

service agencies, schools, and community organizations.   

 Due to the Partnership Grant received from HUD in 2013 and 2014, we have additional funds available to 

reach vulnerable populations. 

 

Context: 

 Only two investigators between June 2013 and 2014 (three on staff, one on extended leave). 

 CRCRC closed a similar amount of cases in 2012-13 as 2013-14, however there was an increase in cases 

filed in 2013-14. 

 Karl Cassell left CRCRC May 2013;  John-Paul Chaisson-Cardenas began with the CRCRC August 2013. 

 Two new investigators began late in FY 2013-14 and will be focusing on completing cases. 

 Outreach Coordinator position changed for FY 2014-15 and will focus on supporting community members 

to complete complaints in the field (e.g. Marion). 

 Marion Commission is active and supporting case outreach and processing. 

Goals for FY 2014-15 (2013-14 was a benchmarking year): 

 At least 57 cases filed. 
 At least 45 cases closed. 
 Increase of 10% in Satisfactory Resolutions from 20% to 30%.  

KEY:  
AC: Administrative Closure; EEOC: Equal Employment Opportunity Commission; FTC: Failure to Cooperate; ICRC: Iowa Civil Rights Commission;  
NJ: Non Jurisdictional; NPC: No Probable Cause; PC: Probable Cause; RTS: Right To Sue; SR: Satisfactory Resolution; WD: Withdrawal 



Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Case Report - July 16, 2014  

Cases Filed July 2013 - July 2014 Cases Closed July 2013 - July 2014

July 2013 9 6 Emp, 3 Hsg July 2013 2 2 Emp

August 2013 5 2 Emp, 3 Hsg August 2013 2 2 Hsg

September 2013 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Credit September 2013 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg

October 2013 3 3 Emp October 2013 7 4 Emp, 2 Hsg, 1 PA

November 2013 4 3 Emp, 1 PA November 2013 4 2 Emp, 2 Hsg

December 2013 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 PA December 2013 4 2 Hsg, 2 Edu

January 2014 5 2 Emp, 3 Hsg January 2014 1 1 Emp

February 2014 2 2 Emp February 2014 0

March 2014 3 3 Emp March 2014 4 3 Emp, 1 Hsg

April 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg April 2014 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg

May 2014 6 5 Emp, 1 Hsg May 2014 1 1 Hsg

June 2014 5 2 Hsg, 3 Emp June 2014 3 2 Hsg, 1 Emp

July 2014 (7/1/14-7/16/14) 5 4 Hsg, 1 Emp July 2014 (7/1/14-7/16/14) 3 1 Hsg, 2 Emp

TOTAL 58 TOTAL 36

Out w/Commissioners 0

Settlements July 2013 - July 2014 Case Assignments

July 2013 1 $1,000 Munsterman-Robinson, S 17 13 Emp, 3 Hsg, 1 Cr, 1 PA

August 2013 0 $0 Abejo, Janet 29 17 Emp, 5 Hsg, 1 Cr, 4 Edu, 2 PA

September 2013 1 $8,250 Sipes, Virginia 13 13 Emp

October 2013 1 $4,500 Macias, Elizabeth 1 1 Emp

November 2013 0 $0

December 2013 0 $0 TOTAL 60

January 2014 0 $0 Intakes In Process 4  

February 2014 0 $0 TOTAL 64  

March 2014 0 $0  

April 2014 0 $0

May 2014 0 $0

June 2014 0 $0

July 2014 (7/1/14-7/16/14) 0 $0

TOTAL 3 $13,750


